

国別規格シリーズ 東南アジア編 - 2022年3月-

«参考 URL»

マレーシア編

P.6	<p>Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation 発行 "Guide to the Malaysian Standards System"</p> <p><a href="https://www.jsm.gov.my/documents/10180/86670/Microsoft+Word+-+MS+System+Handbook.pdf/3ca67aa7-f449-4b1b-b458-fecaa5346c5c">https://www.jsm.gov.my/documents/10180/86670/Microsoft+Word+-+MS+System+Handbook.pdf/3ca67aa7-f449-4b1b-b458-fecaa5346c5c</a></p>
P.7	<p>Approval of Electrical Equipment (Electricity Regulations 1994)</p> <p><a href="https://www.st.gov.my/contents/files/download/158/Guideline_for_Approval_of_Electrical_Equipment_2018.pdf">https://www.st.gov.my/contents/files/download/158/Guideline_for_Approval_of_Electrical_Equipment_2018.pdf</a></p> <p>日本貿易振興機構 (JETRO) 「電気用品の安全基準認証制度：マレーシア向け輸出」</p> <p><a href="https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/qa/W-150801.html">https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/qa/W-150801.html</a></p>
P.8	<p>マレーシア標準局 (Department of Standards Malaysia : DSM)</p> <p><a href="https://www.jsm.gov.my/">https://www.jsm.gov.my/</a></p> <p>エネルギー委員会 (Suruhanjaya Tenaga, Energy Commission : ST)</p> <p><a href="http://www.st.gov.my/">http://www.st.gov.my/</a></p> <p>SIRIM Berhad</p> <p><a href="http://www.sirim.my/">http://www.sirim.my/</a></p> <p>SIRIM QAS International Sdn. Bhd.</p> <p><a href="https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/about-us/overview/">https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/about-us/overview/</a></p> <p>Standards for Electrical Equipment that Requires Certificate of Approval to Manufacture, Import, Display, Sell or Advertise</p> <p><a href="https://www.st.gov.my/en/details/policies_details/22/3">https://www.st.gov.my/en/details/policies_details/22/3</a></p>
P.9	<p>e-Permit</p> <p><a href="https://epermit.dagangnet.com.my/epermit.jsp">https://epermit.dagangnet.com.my/epermit.jsp</a></p>
P.13	<p>SIRIM Marks &amp; Labels</p> <p><a href="https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/about-us/sirim-marks-labels/">https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/about-us/sirim-marks-labels/</a></p>

P.16	<p>Types Of Licenses &amp; Application Procedures  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/sectors/broadband/types-of-licenses-application-procedures">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/sectors/broadband/types-of-licenses-application-procedures</a></p> <p>CLASS ASSIGNMENT NO. 1 OF 2021  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/media/General/pdf/Class-Assignment-No-1-of-2021_.pdf">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/media/General/pdf/Class-Assignment-No-1-of-2021_.pdf</a></p> <p>Communications and Multimedia Act 1998 - Ministerial Direction on the Standard for Electromagnetic Field Emission from Radiocommunications Infrastructure - Direction No. 7 of 2010  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/files/attachments/MD%20EMF_No%20%207%20of%202010.pdf">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/files/attachments/MD%20EMF_No%20%207%20of%202010.pdf</a></p>
P.17	<p>Ministry of Communications and Multimedia (KKMM)  <a href="https://www.kkmm.gov.my/en/">https://www.kkmm.gov.my/en/</a></p> <p>Suruhanjaya Komunikasi Dan Multimedia Malaysia (SKMM) Malaysian communications and Multimedia Commission (MCMC)  <a href="http://www.skmm.gov.my">http://www.skmm.gov.my</a></p> <p>Technical Regulation Register of Technical Codes  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/registers/cma-registers">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/registers/cma-registers</a></p> <p>Guidelines on e-Permit Categories  <a href="https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/CMC_DOC_02-5-Issue1-Rev0-GUIDELINES-ON-E-PERMIT-CATEGORIES.pdf">https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/CMC_DOC_02-5-Issue1-Rev0-GUIDELINES-ON-E-PERMIT-CATEGORIES.pdf</a></p>
P.18	<p>Online Certification for Communication and Multimedia products (E-Comm)  <a href="https://ecomm.sirim.my/Login_External.aspx">https://ecomm.sirim.my/Login_External.aspx</a></p>
P.19	<p>Communication And Multimedia Product  <a href="https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/our-services/product-certification/communication-and-multimedia-product-certification/">https://www.sirim-qas.com.my/our-services/product-certification/communication-and-multimedia-product-certification/</a></p>

	<p>Frequently Asked Questions on Communications Equipment Certification  <a href="http://www.skmm.gov.my/skmmgovmy/files/attachments/FAQ_EqCert_3.pdf">http://www.skmm.gov.my/skmmgovmy/files/attachments/FAQ_EqCert_3.pdf</a></p>
P.20	<p>Guideline on Certification Mark for Self - Labelling (SL) of Certified Communication Products in Malaysia  <a href="https://members.wto.org/crnattachments/2015/TBT/MYS/15_1370_00_e.pdf">https://members.wto.org/crnattachments/2015/TBT/MYS/15_1370_00_e.pdf</a></p> <p>Communication and Multimedia Act 1998 [Act 588]  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/media/General/pdf/Act588bi_3.pdf">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/skmmgovmy/media/General/pdf/Act588bi_3.pdf</a></p> <p>Malaysian Communications and Multimedia Commission Act 1998 [Act 589]  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/acts/malaysian-communications-and-multimedia-commission">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/acts/malaysian-communications-and-multimedia-commission</a></p> <p>Technical Codes for the purpose of certifying communications equipment under the Communications and Multimedia (Technical Standards) Regulations 2000  <a href="https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/acts/communications-and-multimedia-act-1998-reprint-200/communications-and-multimedia-(technical-standards)">https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/legal/acts/communications-and-multimedia-act-1998-reprint-200/communications-and-multimedia-(technical-standards)</a></p>

シンガポール編

P.22	<p>Consumer Protection (Consumer Goods Safety Requirements) Regulations 2011 Information Booklet</p> <p><a href="https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/images/cgsr-resources/cgsr-info-book.pdf">https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/images/cgsr-resources/cgsr-info-book.pdf</a></p>
P.23	<p>Consumer Product Safety Office (CPSO)</p> <p><a href="https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/suppliers/overview">https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/suppliers/overview</a></p> <p>Consumer Protection (Safety Requirements) Regulations Information Booklet</p> <p><a href="https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/files/cps-info-booklet.pdf">https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/files/cps-info-booklet.pdf</a></p> <p>通商産業省 (Ministry of Trade and Industry : MTI)</p> <p><a href="https://www.mti.gov.sg/">https://www.mti.gov.sg/</a></p> <p>企業庁 (Enterprise Singapore)</p> <p><a href="https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/">https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/</a></p>
P.24	<p>List of Controlled Goods</p> <p><a href="https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/suppliers/cpsr/list-of-controlled-goods">https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/suppliers/cpsr/list-of-controlled-goods</a></p>
P.26	<p>SINGAPORE CONSUMER PROTECTION (SAFETY REQUIREMENTS) REGISTRATION SCHEME List of Conformity Assessment Bodies (CAB) (Updated October 2020)</p> <p><a href="https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/-/media/esg/files/quality-and-standards/consumer-protection/for-suppliers/cpsr/cpsr-list-of-cabs.pdf?la=en">https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/-/media/esg/files/quality-and-standards/consumer-protection/for-suppliers/cpsr/cpsr-list-of-cabs.pdf?la=en</a></p> <p>Singapore Accreditation Council</p> <p><a href="https://www.sac-accreditations.gov.sg/Pages/Homepage.aspx">https://www.sac-accreditations.gov.sg/Pages/Homepage.aspx</a></p>
P.27	<p>Guidelines for Using Safety Mark on the Registered Controlled Goods</p> <p><a href="https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/images/cpsr-resources/guidelines-on-the-usage-of-the-safety-mark.pdf">https://www.consumerproductsafety.gov.sg/images/cpsr-resources/guidelines-on-the-usage-of-the-safety-mark.pdf</a></p>

P.29	<p>IMDA Singapore Guide for Registration of Telecommunication Equipment  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRGuide.pdf">https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRGuide.pdf</a></p> <p>Ministry of Communications and Information (MCI)  <a href="http://www.mci.gov.sg/web">http://www.mci.gov.sg/web</a></p> <p>Infocomm Media Development Authority (IMDA)  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/">https://www.imda.gov.sg/</a></p>
P.32	<p>IMDA Telecoms Licensing Systems (TLS)  <a href="https://eservice.imda.gov.sg/tls/viewLicenceSelection.action#TAC">https://eservice.imda.gov.sg/tls/viewLicenceSelection.action#TAC</a></p> <p>IMDA Guide for Registration of Telecommunication Equipment  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRGuide.pdf">https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRGuide.pdf</a></p> <p>MDA Q&amp;A on Requirements for Telecommunication Equipment Registration  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRQnA.pdf">https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Regulations/Frameworks-and-Policies/Dealer-and-Equipment-Registration/Equipment-Registration-Framework/EQRQnA.pdf</a></p> <p>IMDA Line Terminal Equipment Standards  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/ict-standards-and-quality-of-service/Telecommunication-and-Security-Standards/line-terminal-equipment-standards">https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/ict-standards-and-quality-of-service/Telecommunication-and-Security-Standards/line-terminal-equipment-standards</a></p> <p>IMDA Radio-communication Equipment Standards  <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/ict-standards-and-quality-of-service/Telecommunication-and-Security-Standards/radio-communication-equipment-standards">https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/ict-standards-and-quality-of-service/Telecommunication-and-Security-Standards/radio-communication-equipment-standards</a></p>

	<p>IMDA Testing Laboratories and Certification Bodies Recognised by IMDA <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/Who-We-Are/international-relations/mutual-recognition-arrangements">https://www.imda.gov.sg/Who-We-Are/international-relations/mutual-recognition-arrangements</a></p>
P.33	<p>IMDA REQUIREMENTS FOR TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT LABELS AND ADVERTISEMENTS <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Licensing/Telecommunication/Telecommunication-Equipment-Labels-and-Advertisement/TelecomEquipLabel_Adv_IMDA-V3.pdf">https://www.imda.gov.sg/-/media/Imda/Files/Regulations-and-Licensing/Licensing/Telecommunication/Telecommunication-Equipment-Labels-and-Advertisement/TelecomEquipLabel_Adv_IMDA-V3.pdf</a></p> <p>Telecommunication Act 1999 <a href="https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/Telecommunications-Act-1999">https://www.imda.gov.sg/regulations-and-licensing-listing/Telecommunications-Act-1999</a></p>

## タイ編

P.35	<p>タイ工業省 (Ministry of Industry : MOI) <a href="https://www.industry.go.th/industry/">https://www.industry.go.th/industry/</a></p> <p>タイ工業製品規格局 (Thai Industrial Standards Institute : TISI) <a href="https://www.tisi.go.th/home/en">https://www.tisi.go.th/home/en</a></p>
P.36	<p>TISI 強制認証対象品目リスト <a href="http://appdb.tisi.go.th/tis_dev/p3_tis/p3tis.php?data=A">http://appdb.tisi.go.th/tis_dev/p3_tis/p3tis.php?data=A</a></p> <p>TISI 任意認証対象品目リスト <a href="http://appdb.tisi.go.th/tis_dev/p3_tis/p3tis.php?data=B">http://appdb.tisi.go.th/tis_dev/p3_tis/p3tis.php?data=B</a></p>
P.37	<p>TISI e-license system <a href="https://www.itisi.go.th/e-license/">https://www.itisi.go.th/e-license/</a></p> <p>TISI List of Accredited Laboratories (Electrical Appliance) <a href="https://www.tisi.go.th/website/accreditation/lab_test/en">https://www.tisi.go.th/website/accreditation/lab_test/en</a></p>
P.38	<p>TISI List of Accredited Laboratories (Electronic) <a href="https://www.tisi.go.th/website/accreditation/lab_test/en">https://www.tisi.go.th/website/accreditation/lab_test/en</a></p> <p>TISI application form <a href="https://www.tisi.go.th/contents/details/1929">https://www.tisi.go.th/contents/details/1929</a></p>
P.40	<p>Conformity Assessment of Telecommunication Equipment May 2014 <a href="http://standard1.nbtc.go.th/getattachment/6679c90c-216b-4c8d-870f-49f7dd5fc3a4/ME.aspx">http://standard1.nbtc.go.th/getattachment/6679c90c-216b-4c8d-870f-49f7dd5fc3a4/ME.aspx</a></p> <p>National Broadcasting and Telecommunications Commission (NBTC) <a href="https://www.nbtc.go.th/Home.aspx?lang=en-us">https://www.nbtc.go.th/Home.aspx?lang=en-us</a></p>

※2022年2月作成